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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 9:23 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Required Face Coverings to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0555 

Name 
Michelle Maines  

Address 
7455 Poplar St 
Charlotte Hall, MD 20622 

Phone 
3016434052  

Email 
Mainesm0430@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
DO NOT MANDATE MASKS. COVID-19 seems to be here to stay and thankfully become more and more of the common cold. 
Encourage good hygiene and let folks have the choice to mask up. As a Charles County resident ALL my life - I do more and more 
shopping, dining, and entertainment in St. Mary's since I don't have to mask up there. It is the little things. However, you see folks 
down there still masking up IF THEY WANT TO. I will continue to support St. Mary's over Charles County as long as you impose this 
outrageous over step of a mask mandate. Mandating a mask mandate is an overstep of your power here. Allowing your citizens to 
use their RIGHT of choice is the right move here. Very Respectfully, Michelle Maines  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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